
Re: [EXT] Re: Fw: Revised email....Missed Areas in Ghaggar 7 Bin Qasim
town

From ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>
To naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>
Cc 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>, raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org

<raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>, SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>, DURRANI, Saima
<durranisa@who.int>

Date 2022-06-24 14:43

proceed

Dr Asif Ali Zardari
PPEO / WHO / SINDH 
asifa@who.int / +92 333 7080705 

From: naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 11:29 AM

To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org
<raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>; SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: Fw: Revised email....Missed Areas in Ghaggar 7 Bin Qasim town
 
Dear Dr Asif,

 

A complaint has been received from IO District Malir on weak monitoring and supervision of UCPO Mr Ghulam Hussain.

During NID May campaign border validation,
missed areas were found and various children were found to missed

during campaigns.

 

Therefore, it is recommended to issue explanation letter to the UCPO to get his stance in the subject matter followed by

Disciplinary action if his response
found to be unsatisfactory.

 

Your kind approval/feedback is requested in this regard.

 

 

--
Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500



 

 

 

From: KHALID, Nadia [mailto:nkhalid@who.int]


Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 10:14 AM

To: Naveed Haider

Cc: SHEIKH, Ayaz Haider; SAHITIA, Sundeep; ALI, Asif; SIDDIQUI, Hafeez Ur Rehman

Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Fw: Revised email....Missed Areas in Ghaggar 7 Bin Qasim town
 
Dear Mr. Naveed
 
Kindly check the attached relevant documents regarding the missed areas found in Ghaggar 7 by PPEO &
DDPO Dist. Malir during NID May campaign during border validation with
Dahbeji district Thatta
Serious observation has been shared by PPEO as various children found missed since many rounds.
 
Kindly proceed as per SOPs
 
Dr. Nadia Khalid
DDOSO Malir
 

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>


Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 12:54 AM


To: KHALID, Nadia <nkhalid@who.int>


Cc: SHEIKH, Ayaz Haider <sheikhay@who.int>


Subject: [EXT] Re: Fw: Revised email....Missed Areas in Ghaggar 7 Bin Qasim town

 
Dear Dr Nadia,

Kindly share the supporting documents of the subject matter as an evidence so that it can be shared with the concern

authorities for disciplinary action as per SOP.

---

Regards,


Naveed Haider


Project Officer-PTPP


CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh


Cell: 03408444500

 

On 2022-06-07 16:35, KHALID, Nadia wrote:

Dear Mr. Naveed
 



Based on the monitoring observations during campaign NID May 2022 missed areas were identified by other
district team showed poor supervision and monitoring from UCPO Ghaggar
. kindly look into this matter as
per SOPs
 
Regards
Dr. Nadia Khalid
IO district Malir
 

From: KHALID, Nadia


Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 12:01 AM


To: Ghulam Hussain <ghulamhussainchandio50@gmail.com>


Cc: SHEIKH, Ayaz Haider <sheikhay@who.int>; SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>


Subject: Revised email....Missed Areas in Ghaggar 7 Bin Qasim town

 

Dear Ghulam Hussain
 
During the monitoring of Ghaghar part B missed areas including villages and hamlets had been identified by
Mr. Zahid Jatoi TTSP of district Thatta near bordering area of Dhabeji
. Many houses and hamlets were
missed for more than two campaigns and according to some residents of hamlets more than 6 months no
team visited this area. 
On verification of identified villages by DEOC and PEOC team more areas were found with unvaccinated
children . All children were vaccinated by monitors under their supervision
This serious issue raised questions on your supervision and monitoring and poor quality of microplan that
was irrationalized regarding work distribution and hamlets were not
included in Master list of hamlets
You are directed to give a written explanation in this regard within 24 hours of receiving this email
 
Regards
 
Dr. Nadia Khalid
IO District Malir
 
 


